THG/PUP, January 10th, 19593,

Dear Dr.Cross,

re: Jaundice in Premature Bebies,

I am very pleased to let you have two of my visual
scales for estimating the degree of jaundice in infonts,
I am also enclosing a copy of a letter that T wrote to
Dr.Bryan Bower some months 20 because it contains instructions
for the use of the scale and also defines its limitations,

If you find the scale as useful as we do I hope that you
will let me know so that I can approsch the firm who made it
for me. T have practically used up all my initial stock and
I shall have to get a further batch of them made if anvbody else
is likely to be interested. : '

Yours sincerely.

Consultant Paediatrician,
Dr.V.KMary Crosse,
Sorrento Maternity Hospital,
15, Vake Green Rosd,
Moseley,
Birminghsm, 13,
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Dr. 1.H.Gossett, 7th.3anuary,l959.
Vigo Housey

pidford Road,

Horthampton.

Dear Dre Gossetty

Dr. Ben Wood of Loveday Street Haternity
Hospital, tells me that you heve lent him an apparatus
for measuring the level of pilirubin without taking blood.

Ag we are trying to do some work on bilirubin
with Br. {iood he suggested that 1 should write to you to see
if you could lend me one alsos If you could I should be i
delighted peceuse we are so tired of pricking 2 pounders dailys

Yours sincerelys
3 7 P )

Ve llary Crosses



